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1.

T AW e awA w0 ﬁ*ﬁr&whqmﬁqmmﬁ:mﬁ
wfta wlenféat & fod 60 wfafte # Ay ¥ )
S e o r and Private students. Please

Section A, B and C are compulsg, for all Regula

. 5 8
follow the instructions, given in ea{:h section. Marks distrihutmn_fur all btuiit::zs
are as shown in question paper. The blind candidates will be given 60 m

extra time,.
q]E ¥ iﬁﬁm Section A : Objective Regular 15x1=15/Private 15x1=15

FT @ 7T A d@iHA ¥ w8 @t ?

(3r) Tt AT (@) gl

(&) e & fasht (7) st |

Which item is not included in Cost Accqunt ?

{a) Material Cost (b) Wages

{c) Sale of by prduct (d) Income Tax.

R Frafger Aegll 2T q&fe ¥ e €

(31) TAEA (@) R GIR () & |

The father of Differential Price Rate System of Wage is :

ta) Emerson (b) Halsey (c) Gantt {d) Taylor,

arlt & fafim @ ¥ J

(ar) srfrew (@) g (7) s (&) Swar ot |
Various Material Levels are :

(a) Maximum (b) Minimum (c) Average (d) All of above.

o AP g O 25% 9T & @t fa R @ @« If profit on cost is 25%, on selling price it will be :
(a) 20% (b} 30% ) 40% (d) 50%

gaTer ) @ e ¥ STETC O afer A # :

(31) wTE PRSI U _
(a) wmrdt | ' (7) I A & A A

Lighting Expenses are apportioned on the bagis of :

(a} Space by Wages

(c) Material \id' None of the above.

ffaer gy & 2 - | |

(z) Srdw & & 7 7

(37) aveafas e (/) e () T W
A Tender Price is :

(a) Actual Price (b) Estimated Price , (; Stanﬂa:d Price  'd) None of the above.
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7. 3% T ET 2/3 Fd A g AT 9,60,000 A, U anf 500, 3 o sy e A A
Total cost of 2/3 contract is Rs. 9,60,000, work-cerfigied is 50%. Cost of work uncertified will

be :

(a) 1,60,000 (b) 2,40,000

(w) wher

Operating Costing is applied in
(a) Mining

(¢) Iron

9. e FRUIT AT Y -
(31) FHRASIT *T I
(@) 7o

......................

is standing charges :
(a) Salary of Manager

(c) Repair .

10. &7 ¥ FreaEry ¥ figw & Praert it ot 7 Fa ¢
(31) = I
(#) Sorare

-----------------------

{¢) 6,40,000 (d) 4,80,000.

(7)
(%) arame |

.. industries :

(b) Sugar
(d) Transport.

(=) du7

(%) ST W |

(b} Fuel
(d) All the above.

(F) gy e
(%) gergs I |

Cake from crushing process in oil industries, is called :

(a) Main Product
(c) By Product

11. gfe Bt sftear Y For & 40,000 §IT & T9T AW BT A

(b) Normal Wastage
(d) Co-Product.

qT 20% & & gEaor Y B

If the total cost of a process is Rs. 40,000 and the profit is 20% on transfer price, the transfer

price will be :

(a) 50,000 (b) 48,000
12. @ A€ ¥ Iufey frd ad ¥
(a1) arefas (7) srenfya

In Cost Accounts Overheads are recorded :

(a) Actual (b) Absorbed
13. f&yT amre T o gafa=de fag -
(a7) ST ® (3) wear &

--------------------

(a) Increased

14. @ sidherr grafad @
(31) Frfra arai &
(&) ST &
Cost Audit is related to :
(a) Financial Accounts
{c) Both

(b) Decreased

(§) srpiia

{c) Estimated

(@) var T 2
on increasing in fixed cost Break Even Point is :

(c) 32,000 (d) 40,000

(%) ITq=T /Y |

{d)} All the above.

(3) Iud=g #IE 48 |

(c) Remain same (d) None of the above.

(@) oftarg €t @
(%) suds & & 2 78 )

(b) Cost Accounts

(d) None of the above.

15. af* 60% swT OT aWiEsIE g 4,80,000 w0 ¥ & gra @Ay Enfy
If at 60% capacity, B. E. P. 1s Rs. 4,80,000, Margin of Safety will be -

{a) 1,92,000 (b} 2,88,000

g q :
1 foreegdt sy ATAT & 1T T GEAS B 7

{e) 3,20,000
Y I984a Section B : Short Answer

(d) 8,00,000.
Regular 5x4=20/Private 5x5=25

What do you mean by Economic Order Quantity ?
Jqqr OR

FRFEA T0g & T A=Y |
Explain types of Idle Time.
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quwt?mﬁmtﬁﬁmt? -
what is Tender Price ? How is it calculated ? -
. s

Fufterdl & aviwr § sy ST § 7

What is meant by Absorption of Overhead 7
o -ME 3% W A aren fifd |

Explain the term ‘Cost-plus Contract’

. 9T OR
HT.FTIITH TREaET ¥ Igem ¥ 2
, What are the objects of Transport Costing ?
Ao afir @ S awaed | ’
Explain Inter Process Profit.
AT OR

Frfrr it 3 o e @R SRR AT A ot g e e RV cial Accounts.
N;lrp;- any four causes of differences in profiy ag per Cost Accounts an !
)_5 wmfassz faeg Ragewr & s &1 g |
Explain uses of Analysis of Break Even Point.
w7 OR
s e gfryed & ST w AEEd & 7 -

What do you understand by Cost Audit Report ? o
= i 5x12=
vz ® : #d gad@ Section C : Long Answer Regular 5x10=50/Private
\L- ¥ s 1 fafrm 1t il
Describe various methods of Recording of Time.
sy OR
Mﬁmﬂwm%’mmmﬁ#mﬁﬁmﬁl ' o
What is the meaning of Material Control 7 Discuss its important techniques 1n brief.
w'mmﬁﬁ4ﬁmﬁﬁmﬁ%,ﬁmwwmﬂﬁr% e Frrfy e e 5@ o E:
A 20,000 €72, B 25.000 =74, C 30,000 773, C 40.000 77 | | _
A machine shop contains four newly purchased machines each occupying practically equal space
and costing respectively : A Rs. 20,000, B Rs. 25.000. C Rs. 30,000, D Rs. 40,000.
wfr P & A =g A E

The following are the expenses per annum of the machine shop :

¥Td Rs.
fFrar (Rent! 10,000
7T u9 qiT (Rates and Water) 4,250
fasr# ua @17 (Light and Heat) 7,150
wifa#r A (Power A 5,100
wif¥T B (Power B) 5.000
wif#s C (Power C) 12,000
yif#r D (Power DI : 14,500
yamafa® =0 (Administrative Expenses) 9.500
ufta@ @ (Running Expenses ! 20,000

% W ¥ Rl e a2 oREeR B | 45 w7 7 aww F@ A% 5 50 AW 80% swar
AT AT ¥ | gl wvi w1 A 10 9§ qp srery g0 I S E
807 Pr?'?am.ﬂ machine hour rate each machine assuming 45 hours a week, 50 weeks per year,
¢ utilisation and the life of machine being 10 years each without any scrap value.
g OR
Tt Rz she s o 3 dr g e A

Different;
erentiate between Statement of Cost and Cost Sheet

P.T Q.

https://www.davvonline.com



4 : JS-309

3. st g5 aur 20 @l g5 ® frrc § gaee
Exp]g_;fn in detail ‘Log Book' and ‘Daily Log Baok’.

Pyfafae sAsrd JraT T are (°
a3 Prepare Contract Account from the following information :
freffire @t (Material Issued) SE:T} (l){:u
garsr =9 (Direct Labour) 11.3!:.00{}
arwamer 5 (Indirect Labour) 235 800
2,75.000

qeafas @@ (Administrative Expenses) |

Ay T W) % AR e qF 70,800 SR SH 4T | 520,000 et awr A o e oo
WW?ﬁiﬁWWBOﬂOOm&WWW 146 R 4% Frfwa o | s e
40,00,000 w& o7 | ﬁmmw-ﬁwg'%mmﬂwgﬂ@ﬁsgw e
$¥ee &1 15,00,000 797 R s g5 ¥

The closing balance of material at sitc is valued at Rs. 70,800. A machine costing Rs.
5,20,000 whose estimated life is 7 years and scrape value is Rs. 30,000 has been on site for
146 days. The contract price was Rs. 40,00,000. Two third of the contract has been completed.
Work certified is valued at 50% of the contract price and contractor has been paid off Rs.

15,00,000.
‘.}fﬁ%mm,mmaﬂtmmﬂmﬁ&ammﬁm@\

Explain Normal Wastage, Abnormal Wastage and Abnormal Effectiveness. Explain their

accounting.
AT QR
frefafad g==r o Prafar @i a @ ¥
The following information have been obtained for the records of a manufacturer :
o Y Ras.
1,600

(31) wfx g€ "radt (Material per unit)
1:000

afar L-LOF ﬂﬁ'{f’f (Wages per unit)
gfe g#1¢ fasa 3= (Sale Price per unit) 4,600
A va frsfter gwdat 9 ®=ar 100 (No. of units manufactured and sold) 100

(7) @rcar Iuftam weglt &1 80% Works Oncost 807 on Wages.
(@) wrafen Iuftarm FreEmT @mm 9T 30% Office Qverhead 309% on Works Cost.

o T R §T o feer T dare B ) o R o arefas am Rer ge @ dae fifm
freita @t & e Sar @ 83,000 T T Frfaw @ 1,05,000 592 & | 30T ST A@t A B
AG F AW F g awer 07 f e |

Prepare a statement showing the Costing Profit, Also prepare a stat '

: t sh
Actual Profit. Wcrl:;r Expensles were Rfi 83,000 and Office E‘:tp;)nses B':vzre ;ﬂ:eT '0.‘53 (;}D“{'}“;gs g:;
Financial Records. You are also required to reconcile the profy P ‘
with that shown by the Financial Records. profit as shown by the Costing Records

5. @ SiRew F A gE # |
Explain various types of Cost Audit.

sqar OR
e April 7% May
&2 Rs. &7 Rs.
fa®a (Sales) 3,36,000 8.,40,000
AT (Profit) (-) 67,200 33,800

7T FIFT : (Find out):

(3r) @ ATET AU (Profit Volume Ratio!

(@) s A # dRIdTAT TG (Variable Cost of g0, month)

(g) grfa=dT A (Break Even Point)

z) 60,000 s 7w ¥ ford &1 (Margin of

=) g "Mhs__a;ff_t}' Lo earn a profit

23000

OfRS 601000‘.

TONINA e .
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